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The Old and Historic Leesburg District includes "all areas encompassed by 
the original.town as the boundaries are shown on a map designated 'Grays 
New Map of Leesburg,' drawn from special surveys in the year 1878 and 
located in the town of Leesburg Zoning Office." The exact legal descriptio, 
of the boundaries may be found in Article lOA, section 1, of the Zoning 
OrdinaJIO!! of the Town of Leesburg as amended March 31, 1968. The district 
covers approximately thirty-six blocks or portions of blocks which conform 
to a rough grid plan and takes in the central and major portion of the 
modern town of Leesburg. 

Near the center of the district is the court square which is surrounded 
by architecturally agreeable commercial and administrative structures of 
mostly nineteenth century,origin. The court house is located near the 
intersection of King· and (Market Streets which are the principal commercial 
streets. The remaining streets in the district are almost entirely 
residential and contain a harmonious assemblage of townhouse types 
dating from the late-eighteenth century through the twentieth century. The 
visual quality and charm of the streets is enhanced by an abundance of 
large shade trees, brick sidewalks, and pleasant, well maintained yards. 
The approaches to the town from the north and west are as yet largely 
unspoiled, but those from the south and especially the east are badly 
marred by vulgar commercial development. Leesburg is surrounded by what 
it considered to be some of the most beautiful countryside on the eastern 
seaboard. 
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The town of Leesburg was established in .. 1758,·by anrAct of the General 
Assembly of Virginia authorizing Nichola.s Minor to,·selL lots from·.a sixty 
acre tract surrounding his tavern. The· town·.was to serve as the county 
seat for the newly formed Loudoun County. A committee of three men had 
been appointed a year earlier to lay out "proper streets" and their 
report, which still exists, forms the basis for the present layout of the 
community. The settlement had been known as Georgetown in honor of King 
George II until the county was formed in 1758, and the name was changed to 
Leesburg in honor of Francis Lightfoot Lee, 

The town grew significantly during its first several decades, but expaision 
slowed considerably from the War Between the States to the post-World War 
II era. As a result, Leesburg possesses an important collection of 
structures dating from the late-eighteenth century through the early­
nineteenth century, most of which are well maintained. Especially notable 
structures include the following: The Laurel Brigade Inn, an early stone 
tavern still in operation; Osburn's Tavern, scene of a reception for Lafayet~e 
during his visit in 1825; the "Old Tavern," an architecturally distinguished 
structure built in the late-eighteenth century; and the County Office 
Building, a dignified Greek Revival building erected circa 1844 as the 
Leesburg Academy. The brick Classic Revival Loudoun County Court House was 
completed in 1895 on the site of two previous court houses. Also located 
in the town is the significant site of the Old Stone Church, demolished in 
1900. The lot, which was purchased by the Methodists on May 11, 1766, was 
the first property owned by the Methodists in America. 

The numerous early dwellings and commercial buildings, along with the 
structures cited, combine to make Leesburg one of the best preserved and 
lrnost pictures,1ue conmrunities in Virginia. Fortunately the historic integrit 
and scenic quality of the town have received protection through historic 
zoning established in recent years, 
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6. Historic American Buildings Survey Inventory 
1958 Federal 
Library of Congress 
Washington, D, C, ·Code: 08 

Virginia Historic Landmarks Connnission Report #253-1 
1969 State 
Virginia Historic Landmarks Connnission 
Room 1116, Ninth Street State Office Building 
Richmond, Virginia Code: 45 

2. In order to preserve the unique cultural heritage represented by the 
original section of the town, there is hereby established in the Town of 
Leesburg a district to be known as the "Old and Historic Leesburg 
District" which-shall include all areas encompassed by the original 
town as the boundaries are shown on a map designated "Grays New Map of 
Leesburg," drawn from special surveys in the year 1878 and located in 
the Town of Leesburg Zoning Office. The boundaries are as follows: 
"Beginning on the east at the intersection of Loudoun and Market Streets 
and running northeast parallel to Church Street to the intersection of a 
line in projection of North Street; thence northwest in a straight t'ine 
to and along North Street to the intersection of Church Street; thence 
northeast in a straight line parallel to King Street to the intersection 
of a line in projection of Union Street; thence in a straight lihe 
northwest to a·nd along Union Street to _the intersection of a line in 
extension of Liberty Street; thence southwest in a straight line to the 
intersection of Liberty and North Streets; thence northwest in a straight 
line in extension of North Street until intersecting a line in projection c E 
Ayr Street; thence southwest to and along Ayr Street to a point 100 feet 
southwest of the intersection of Ayr Street and Town Branch Creek; thence 
in a straight line in extension of South Street southeast .to a point 200. 
feet west of King Street, still on an extension of South Street; thence 
in a straight 1ine southwest parallel to King Street to a point 500 feet 
south of the railroad; thence east across King Street in a straight line 
parallel to South Street for 1700 feet; thence northeast in a straight linE 
parallel to King Street to the intersection of Loudoun and Market Streets.' 
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